
From: Arie and Willemiek Muilwijk
To: Adria Snowdon
Subject: Fwd: Muilwijk permit 5548-19 (RSDP027438)
Date: October 1, 2019 10:03:08 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Muilwijk permit 5548-19 (RSDP027438).pdf

Hello Adria, 
Attached is a roadside development permit for the covered shelter. 
I'm running a little late, but hope to see you soon.
Thanks
Arie

Sent from Sonim XP7

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: TRANS Development Lethbridge <trans.developmentlethbridge@gov.ab.ca>
Date: Sep 26, 2019 4:22 PM
Subject: Muilwijk permit 5548-19 (RSDP027438)
To: " '" >
Cc: "'chishom@mdwillowcreek.com'"
<chishom@mdwillowcreek.com>,"'brenda@mdwillowcreek.com'"
<brenda@mdwillowcreek.com>,"! FORTMACLEOD.ADMIN"
<FORTMACLEOD.ADMIN@VOLKERSTEVIN.CA>,Rick Lemire
<Rick.Lemire@gov.ab.ca>,Darren S Davis <Darren.S.Davis@gov.ab.ca>
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Government of Alberta

 

Tel 403-381-5426

Fax 403-382-4057
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511 Alberta - Alberta’s Official Road Reports

Go to 511.alberta.ca and follow @511Alberta



Up-to-date road information, including traffic delays, is a click or a call away. Call 5-1-1
toll-free, visit 511.alberta.ca or follow us on Twitter @511Alberta to get on the road to safer
travel. 

https://511.alberta.ca/ 
https://twitter.com/511Alberta 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.














